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Keenoy, Erin
From: Suggett, Gaye L
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 7:16 PM
To: Hahn, Kayla; Myers, Jamie
Cc: Arens, Heather
Subject: RE: tours

Commissioner Hahn,

Thank you so much for the interest in touring the meter shop in St. Louis. Just checking to see if there is there any
chance you might have a partial day you could dedicate in April?

Thank you!

Gaye

From: Hahn, Kayla <Kayla.Hahn@psc.mo.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 9:25 AM

To: Suggett, Gaye L <GSuggett@ameren.com>; Myers, Jamie <Jamie.Myers@psc.mo.gov>
Cc: Arens, Heather <Heather.Arens@psc.mo.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: tours
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Gaye,

Thank you for reaching out, and my apologies for the delay. | was attempting to prioritize other more immediate tasks

first, and this one got away from me! I'd like to visit your metering shop (TOU) in St. Louis, but if we could schedule for

late summer/fall that would be great. I’'ve cc’d Heather Arens here to assist with scheduling (she’s on Spring Break until
Wednesday, so it may take her a bit to respond).

Thanks again,
Kayla

From: Suggett, Gaye L <GSuggett@ameren.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Hahn, Kayla <Kayla.Hahn@psc.mo.gov>; Myers, Jamie <Jamie.Myers@psc.mo.gov>
Subject: tours

Good morning,
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| wanted to check to see what interest you both might have in any tour opportunities. Would you be interested in

visiting a coal facility, or our metering shop (TOU) in St. Louis, a smart energy project, or anything else you might have an
interest in? I'd like to get these scheduled in March or April.

Thank you

Gaye
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